RCAF Station, Great Whale River
P!D! E:':‘: '5121. Hm‘ﬂl. P-Q.

Boverber 19, 1962

Dear Mrs. Yana,

Thank-you for your letier of November 12. I did not recédwve the report
forme with the letier, but since we have only one alrcraft a week inte G.W.5.,

I expect they will arrive on Hovember 20thy plane.

I wish that T sould have attended the MoGlll meeting on Nov. 8, as T
am most intsrested in the subject that was lacturad, 7Yes, Eplemeris time i
a fairly new form of time. Tt officially cawe into use in 1960. Tntil that
yaar, Thiversal Time was used in all (offieal) Ephewmerides, TU,T. depends on
the rotation of the earth, whioh is elightly irregunlar, and sinoe these varlations
eannot be predietad with any accuracy, they ues E.T, for saking future predictions,
In universal time, one sscond of time is defined as 1/B8400 of the mean solar
day === tat the "mean"solar day 1s slightly irregular. In ephemeris time,
howevwr, one second is defined as 1/31556925.9745 of the troplcal year for
the baginning of 1%00. Inm short, all ppredictions are made in Ephemerie time,
and all gbservations are made in Universal time. The correctlon between the
two times has to be found by ohserving the difference between the ohssrwed and
predicted positions of the moon (occultations permit us to do that). In 1962,
7.T. is about 34 seconds behind E.T, and the differencs is increasing about

4 second per year at present.

Aem: the reporting of observations. I felt thet the C % W Sectlon could
ba a someshat "fresr® programme than other observetlon programmes that required
strict procesiurss to be followed. Although obserring to sixth masnitods is

axoallant, T think it emild be left up Lo the imdividoal observer what his own



Iimlting magnitude will be. If an observer wishes te ohserve to seventh or even
elghth magnitode, T don't think we neod ask him to limit himeelf to aixth.

Also, even chsevationa to fourth of Pifth mepnitude are ueeful, Several Hovze
bave been discovered when brighter that that. Hewewer, T will leawe it up

to you th make the Jeeision, as Choiman of the Hova Seareh Section of the
¥ontreal Centre. TYe=, T do agree that there is no wvalue in reperting eloudy

rights, and these night= should not be ineluded in the monthly total.

That 1= all I ean think of for now, Plasse excuss my typing —--- T am the
"lunt and punch® type.

Best regarde to yom and the Centre, and Good obee wving,

Jim Lew
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